

## NICK PARTRIDGE

[nick.partridge@gmail.com](mailto:nick.partridge@gmail.com) – +61 408 75 25 76 – [www.partridge.co.nz](http://www.partridge.co.nz) – [linkedin.com/in/parto/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/parto/)

---

### **PERSONAL STATEMENT**

Honours degree qualified project management professional [PMP® / PMI / PMBoK] and resources sector metallurgist and process engineer [RPEQ; MAusIMM; CP(met)] with multiple mineral operations and consultancy environment experience.

I have over ten years in the Australian mining sector and am an energetic leader of technical teams. Accustomed to client presentations and sales meetings including the occasional hostile environment. I am a genuine creative problem solver with multiple runs on the board; I am flexible, agile, and can maintain focus both on fine detail and the big picture.

### **WORK HISTORY**

#### **Currently – part time Auditing and Inspections for GHD – short notice period**

#### **Johnson Matthey - Precious Metal Refining Brimsdown UK**

Study / Project Manager 2014 – 2015

#### **Non-industry roles – including a period in mining recruitment.**

2012-2014

During this period, studied for and attained PMP® - Travelled to the UK for estate duties

#### **Bateman Engineering Pty Ltd, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia**

Principal Engineer in the Pyrometallurgy group 2008 – 2012

#### **Alcan Engineering Pty Ltd, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia**

Senior Engineer Smelting 2003 – 2008

#### **Alcan Rolled Products UK, Rogerstone, South Wales, UK**

Process Specialist - Remelt 1996 – 2002

#### **New Zealand Aluminium Smelters Limited, Tiwai Point, Invercargill, NZ**

Specialist – Process Improvement Engineer 1993 – 1995

Development Engineer – Technical Group 1991 – 1992

#### **Hunter Process Technology Limited, UK**

Project Engineer 1990 – 1991

#### **Zambia Consolidated Copper Mines Limited, Nkana Division, Zambia**

Assistant Superintendent – Technical – Copper Smelter 1989

Plant Metallurgist – Acid Plants 1986 – 1989

Metallurgist - Cobalt Plant 1982 – 1986

### **EDUCATION**

#### **University of Wales College Newport,**

Postgraduate Diploma in Business Administration [DBA] 1998

#### **University of Surrey, Guildford,**

BSc (Hons), Metallurgy, 1981

### **PROFESSIONAL**

- Member Institute of Materials Minerals and Mining [MIMMM], Chartered Engineer [CEng], European Engineer [EurIng]
- Chartered Professional Member The Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy [MAusIMM] and [CP(Met)], Registered Professional Engineer of Queensland [RPEQ]
- Project Management Professional [PMP®] certification from the Project Management Institute, Inc.